
From: bill.weale
Subject: FTF Spreadsheet
Date: July 8, 2020 at 2:44 PM
To: Tad Nunez townadministrator@fairleevt.org, Treasurer Assistant trassist@fairleevt.org, Town Treasurer treasurer@fairleevt.org

Hey y’all—

I’ve attached a zipped Excel doc. Whoever, whenever you can, I’d like…

1) To be sure it can be opened and used there

2) Beginning with row 32 and going down, I’ve transcribed numbers from the Town Treasurer’s reports for the 3 Forest
areas, as they appeared in the Annual Town Reports from 2010-2019. These are all transcribed numbers, no formulas
except for the totals I’ve added in the right-most column and in the outlined box at the bottom right.

The results are, er, enlightening, shall we say. Over the past 20 years, they show we’ve spent more on Forestry Expenses
and Road Improvements that the “gross” total of all Logging Revenues!

I need to know I haven’t missed something and we all need to know there aren’t other numbers in the accounting system.
On that second note, given that Redstart’s A/P check total is substantially below the FFB’s reported forestry expenses for
the same period, I suspect the rest of the info resides with the FFB.

If that’s true, the next step will have to be taken by a few pay grades above mine. I don’t know what else is going on
there, but if I’ve screwed up—and I really hope that’s the case—the sooner we know the better.

Thanks,

Bill
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